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Williams, Jonathan@Waterboards

From: Williams, Jonathan@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 3:06 PM

To: Gale, Kevin@Wildlife

Cc: Cobb, Donna@Wildlife; Murano, Taro@Waterboards

Subject: Douglas Cole Statement of Diversion and Use

Attachments: s015022.pdf; 2012-29-11 ltr from SRives.pdf

Hi Kevin, 

I sent the email below to Donna earlier today. I would have cc’d you on it, but I did not have your contact info. 

I looked into Mr. Cole’s water rights and he does have a statement of diversion and use on file with the Division of Water 

Rights (Division). As of December 3, 2012, Mr. Cole has been claiming a pre-1914 water right. From what I have been 

able to gather, Mr. Cole did submit historical evidence to back up his claim and as no hard evidence was presented to 

contradict his claim, the Division reactivated statement S015022 (attached along with the most recent supplemental 

statement).  

You mentioned on Monday that Mr. Cole’s diversion was releasing large amounts of sediment into Stanshaw Creek and 

that he was supplied with funding to pay for the removal of some of that sediment. I was wondering if you have any 

photos showing the sediment in the creek along with areas being eroded due to the diversion? Also, do you have a 

record of how much the state has paid to help Mr. Cole mitigate the effects of his diversion, as well as put together 

plans to update his diversion facility? 

Thanks, 

Jon 

Jonathan Williams, Environmental Scientist 

State Water Resources Control Board 

Water Rights Division  

Enforcement, Unit 5 

(916) 319-8107
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STOEL 

~~'~ 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

November 29, 2012 

VIA EMAIL AND REGULAR MAIL 

Attn: Mr. Bob Rinker 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1 001 I Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

BARBARA A. BRENNER 
Direct (916) 319-4676 
babrcnncr@stoel.com 

SOO Captlo Ma'I. Sv,lc 1600 

Sacramento, CallrCC'"l1 ,s~l4 
in.aln 916 4~7 0700 
fox 916 ~47 4781 

www >loci.com 

Re: Supplemental Information for Initial Statement of Water Diversion and Use for 
MJM:A029449; Statement No. 15022 

Dear Mr. Bob Rinker: 

The purpose of this Initial Statement of Water Diversion and Use is, that in conjunction 
with a USGS map, to provide the most current information required by the State Water 
Resources Control Board in order to reactivate Statement No. 15022. Below please find 
supplemental infonnation to be attached to the lnitial Statement of Water Diversion and Use 
form. 

Supplemental Information 

E. Place of Use Description 

Address: Marble Mountain Ranch, 92520 Hwy 96, Somes Bar, CA 95568 
Acreage: Approximately sixty-five (65) acres 

F. Purpose of Use Description 

The California Department of Fish and Game has indicated that the fishery may benefit from an 
approximately 1 cfs bypass flow in the stream. When there is adequate flow, Mr. Cole makes 
every effort to provide this bypass flow. 

72758340.2 0042949.00001 
Al~<ka C~lllorn11 I daho 

Mlnncsol3 Orrton Utah W~sh l ntlOn 
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Attn: Mr. Bob Rinker 
November 29, 2012 
Page2 

H. Quantity of Water 

The 178.5 acre-feet provided for December 2012 is an estimate based on the conversion from the 
3 cfs anticipated diversion for that month. 

I. Recent Water Use 

The Coles have stored water in a pond that is filled with the out fall from their power plant, with 
a pond outlet that continues across the ranch and ultimately into Irving Creek, and thence to the 
Klamath. This is a permitted pond and provides for irrigation, fire protection, and recreational 
beneficial uses. 

Within the last five years, the maximum water use is calculated from a maximum rate of 
diversion of 3 cfs per month, which converts to 178.5 acre-feet per month, for a total of 2,142 
acre-feet a year. The minimum water use is calculated using the 3 cfs maximum diversion for 9 
months, and then 2 cfs diversion for 3 low flow months for a total minimum water use of 
1,963.53 acre-feet a year. 

J. Maximum Rate of Diversion 

The Coles intend to divert 3 cfs in December 20 12. Thus, this is an estimate based on the 
maximum rate that is generally available at all times except for months of very low flow. 
December, unlike August and September, is not historically a low flow month and therefore the 
maximum 3 cfs is typically diverted. 

K. Miscellaneous Water Use 

Water Conservation - Description of water conservation efforts in current use 

1. Upon purchase of the ranch in 1994 the Coles changed the business model 
from an existing RV/mobile home park with 57 licensed hook-ups to a guest 
ranch targeting a population of about 30 people. The 57 RVs were each 
impacting ranch infrastructure and consuming water, generating sewage, and 
needing the limited power available. The smaller population, full service, guests 
of a dude ranch generate sufficient income with far less demand on the resources. 

727S8340,2 0042949-00001 
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Attn: Mr. Bob Rinker 
November 29, 2012 
Page 3 

2. Original flood irrigation of agricultural lands has been upgraded to more 
efficient sprinkler distribution of water. 

3. The original gold rush era cast iron pelton wheel and generator system was 
upgraded to a more efficient bronze wheel and modem generator system in 1997. 

4. Transport of canal water has been continuously improved as the Coles line the 
canal with 1/2 culverts in leaky/ suspect areas of the canal. This reduces loss of 
transported water through leakage. 

5. An original gold rush era flume has been replaced with a permanent full 
culvert system also containing a high flow bypass to return excess winter flows to 
Stanshaw Creek. 

6. All Ranch buildings have been upgraded and remodeled with duo pane 
windows, full insulation, fluorescent light fixtures, modem appliances, and 
current building technology to reduce the power demands of these buildings. 

7. Past grant applications have been made to return unused power plant outflow 
to the anadromous sections of Stanshaw Creek, and the Coles are currently in 
grant consideration for on-ground water distribution system upgrades - pending 
acceptance by California Department of Fish and Game. 

Thank you for your continued assistance in this matter. If you have any questions or 
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Parissa Ebrahimzadeh (pebrahimzadeh@stoe1.com) at 
(916) 319-4644 or me. 

cc: Doug Cole 

727S8340.2 0042949-00001 
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State Water Resources Control Board 
DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS 

INITIAL STATEMENT OF WATER DIVERSION AND USE 
NOTE: A Statement is not a Water Right 

READ THE AITACHED INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTION SHEET BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM 

A. Clalme nt Information (required) 

Claimant Name(5): 
DouglasT. Cole, Heidi A. Cole, Norman D. Cole, Carolyn T. Cole 
Mailing Address City Sia e Zip 
92520 Hwy 96 Somes Bar, CA 95568 

Phone Number I Email Addr ss (if available) 
530-469-3322 guestranch@marblemountalnranch.com 

Agent Name (if applicable) 
OouglasT. Cole 
Mailing Address City State Zip 

.92520 Hwy 96 Somes Bar, CA 95568 
Phone Number I Email Address (if available) 
530-469-3322 guestranch@marblemountainranch.com 

Land Owner Name (If different from cla imant) 

Malling Address City Slate Zip 

B. T ype of Claim 

Check the box(es) which describe the type of claim(s) under which you are diverting waler 

0 Riparian 0 Pre-1914 D Court Decree 0 Pending Appropriative Application 

If you checked yes for Court Decree or Pending Appropriative Application, list the decree number or application ID 

C. Water Coune Description (required) 

Source Name at the point of diversion I Tributary to 
Stanshaw Creek Klamath River 
D, LAaal Land Descriotlon freauired) 

Provide the location of the Point of Diversion using one of the following methods (check one box and enter coordinates, if applicable). 

ca Latitude/Longitude Measurements: latitude: 41.472760/Longltude: -123.503764 

D California Coordinate System (NAO 1983): 

0 USGS Topographic Map with point of diversion labeled on map (II checked yes, please attach map) 

County (required) I Assestor's Parcel Number(s), if assigned 
Siskiyou 

Provide Public Land Description to nearest 40 acres (If assigned) 

SW Y. of the NW Y. of Section 3 3 , Township 13N , Range .6E , B&M H 

E. Place of Use Description (n,quired) 

Provide a general description of the area In which the water was used. 
See attached 
Provide an outline of the Place of Use using one or both of the following melhods (check box Indicating each map attached) 

0 USGS Topographic map 0 County Assessor's parcel map 

F. P~rposa of Use O..Crlptlon (required) 

Provide a listing of use types (see instructions for a listing of water uses) 
Power generation, domestic use, Irrigation, stock watering, fire protection, In-stream flow fish passage 
Number of Acres (if applicable) I Persons Served (if applicable) I Stock Watered (If applicable) 

Approx. 65 acres 30 Average Peak approx. 500 at fire camps 25 Head 

CONTINUE TO PAGE 2 

Additional copies of this form, instructions on how to complete this form and waler right Information can be obtained al 
htlp /lwww watmtioarqi. cay 11/wat rrlghtslw 1r:r i w• r r I r r use/. This form version will expire on 12/31/2012. 
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DIVERSION WORKS Stanshaw Memorial C 

~ o/ Olvera(Ql'I Work&. lff,oted. I 
~tansnaw Memona '-'ana 1~~ which diversion commancad (or pec/fy nearut knOWI\ year) 

List any 19latacl llXlstsig water right&, if applable (for e:remple, an appropriative right 1Jaing the same dlverston wolks). 

Type of Diversion Feclllty (ae~d one) 

ll,Gravity Qcreek Pump 0We11Pump 00ther (please specify): ______ _ 

Method of Measurement 
(dleek one box} 

Wefr 
Electric Meter 

Flume 
Est e 

H. Quantity of Water D1vet1ect (Requl1'9d • If amounts ara avallabi., list below - otharvAse check months In which diversion occurred) 

Provide the quantlb' of water di11erted each month In the table below as mea!W'l!ld In (check on box) D Gallons 0Acre- 1 

26r2 1'%.5 {~.5 1'8.s 1'8.5 ~.5 ~-5 fla.5 fffi.011'9.01 ?1s.s -1%.s ~.s• ~-< 
L Recent WUltr Use 

Provide the annu I W&ter use In recent years: 

See attached 
0Gallons 

0 Gallona 

J. Maximum Rate of Diversion flf available) 

If available, provide lhe maximum rate of dive~ acti leved In each month at measured In (d'lede one ball) cts D 9')ffl O gpd 

: Ate you curretmY. employing any methods of water conservation? 
YES LJNO 

If i,es. d~ eny water consenratlon efforts In ament use. 
See attacneo 

Water OuaHty and Waatewaber Recl1mat[gn; Are you now or have you been using reclaimed water from• wastewmrtrutment faclllty. 
desalination facility or water polluted by waste to a degree tttat unreasoosbly affec:ts such water for other beneficial uses? 

YES NO 

NO 

L Certific:atlon of Statllment (required) 

ation in tl'lls statement of water diversion and uae ls true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

--=~~~~~~~~~~~~-a le_ 
( name) (IT'ldd n lllaJ) name) 

COlllP.ANY NAIIE: M. 'i!!(\i,€,, M.l),.&,~ilt\ R.a\l\ c.1,., 

UPON COMPLETION OF THIS STATEMENT, ATTACH ALL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION .t.ND IIAPS AND MAIL TO: 

State 'Wat.er Resources Control Board 
Division of Weter Rights 
PO Box2000 
Sactamento, CA 95812·2000 

Additional <;>pies or ttlls rorm. lnlilnlclons on how to comp• this form and wai.r ri~t infOrmatiOn can be obtained at 
http:flwww,waterooards ca .gov/weteniqhtstwaler lssues/procramsJdjyerslon use/. This form wr1ron wlll e,cplre on 12/3112012. 
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FEET '56 
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~USGS 
\I 1r,111 · l ord( /1,!l/lf,llf / L'.•,11',J 
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<< hck To llwe ,•: • l I 

Map Locator & Downloader iuu...i.:.lllola,'!iac:" :u.• .lllolll:il.l!U::11111.1..c.u. 
0on·1 see the Mep Locate, a. oo""loader? ~ J Having uouble? Call: 1 ·888 -ASK·USGS (1·888-275-8747, Select OpUon 2) o, Write : l/!9Ul9Ut?MH !,P9• ro, http . 
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